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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: This house, initially located at 115 James Street, was a late Queen Anne / Stick style residence built between 1885 and 1891 for John Grip (1859-1902) and his wife Alma Augusta (Sjosten) Grip (1865-1898). John and Alma Grip, who immigrated from Sweden in 1881 and married in Kane County on December 2, 1882, had six daughters, with four surviving infancy: Alma Caroline (1883-1930), Eleanor "Nora" (1890-1983), Elizabeth (1892-1962), and Florence (1895-1970). Alma Augusta Grip passed away in March 1898. By 1897, a front porch had been added to the structure.

John Grip remarried in 1899 to Olivia Larson (1863-1958), a widow, and continued to live with his blended family at the James Street home until he died in 1902. At the time of his passing, he was noted as a superintendent of the Pope Glucose Co. for 20 years and a former City alderman (Geneva Republican, December 12, 1930). After John Grip's death, Olivia moved the family to Chicago, and the James Street house was sold in 1903.The property was then purchased by John and Mary (Lalley) Landers between 1895 and 1903. 

John Landers (1864-1934) had various occupations, including retired harness maker, saloonkeeper, and billiards hall operator, while Mary Landers (1866-1943) was a housewife. 

In 1943, the Grip-Landers property was sold to the City of Geneva to construct a new city well. The house itself was auctioned off by the town in October 1943 for $1400 to Lawrence Speers of 30 Batavia Street (now Chrissey Avenue), Geneva. It was then moved to its current location at the corner of Fifth and Hamilton Streets. Due to wartime shortages, the project required approval under the War Production Board, managed by Harlow Belding of West Chicago, Illinois (Geneva Republican, October 22, 1943 and September 3, 1943). According to Sanborn Fire Insurance Co. maps and available aerial images, the garage associated with the house, recently demolished in 2022-2023, was constructed when the house was moved to Hamilton Street and converted into a two-flat apartment house. 

Mr Speer passed in 1956, and the family remained until at least 1958. The site remained residential until about 1978, when Simone's clothing store began advertising at the address.

The addition that linked the garage to the main house, partially demolished recently, was likely built before 1945, possibly around the time of the move and subsequent remodeling. Initially open-air but now enclosed, the west porch was added between 1945 and 1970.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva Republican; Polk's St Charles, Batavia, and Geneva City Directories.
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A
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	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
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	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
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	LANDSCAPE 1: 
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	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 428 Hamilton Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1943 (relocation); ca. 1956-1970
	ARCHITECT: 
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: Circa 1885-1891
	COMMON NAME: 
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Grip-Landers House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Queen Anne/Stick
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Rectangular / Irregular
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 1.5
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Parged Concrete Block
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard, Shingle
	FRONT PORCH: Yes
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: Yes (enclosed)
	ENTRY DOORS: Yes, Original
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood
	WINDOW STYLE: Double-hung, 1/1
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Gable
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-409-001
	BUILDER: 
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


